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Diamond Williams 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, September24,ZOlO 156 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080121-WS) 

Attachments: 080121.ltr. to PSC Clerk w. minutes from the July 8.2010 Zephy Shores mtg attached.pdf 

Bruce May; Caroline Klancke; Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; 
Kimberly A. Joyce; Ralph Jaeger; Tim Devlin 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080121-WS 

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua. Brevard, 
DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 6 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Minutes of Aqua Water Meeting 
Held at Zephyr Shores on 7/8/10. 

(See attached file: 080121.ltr. to PSC Clerk w. minutes from the July 8.2010 Zephy 
Shores mtg attached.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S .  Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

9/24/2010 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

September 24,2010 

Anne Cole, Commission Clerk 
AndAdmiiktfaWeSenrices 

Room 110, Easky Building 
Florida Pubtic Senrice Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak BM.  
TaiMassee, FL 32389-0850 

Re: Met 080121-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole 

July 8,2010. Thew minutes were prepared by Ms. Julie Knox, a customer of Aqua 
Uti#t#9 of Florida. 

Please fd  endosed a copy of the minutes of a meeting held at zsphy Show on 

Please contact me if you should have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

CJB:bsr 

cc:.aH parties of record 

Charlie Bsok 
Deputy Public Counsel 
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